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Government of Meghalaya
Office of the Superintending Engineer (PHE)
Electrical Circle
Lower Lachumiere, Shillong : 793 001

No SE/PHE/Elect/TB:343(Pt-1)/2017-18/1400 Dated the 14" December 2017

To,

The Divisional Forest Officer,

Khasi Hills (T) Division,
Shillong.

Sub:  Construction of Zonal Reservoirs of capacity 0.721 Ml of Diameter 14.00Rm with 6.00m
staging of GSWSS Phase 111 ander INnURM at Mawlai Mawroh Forest protected land
adjacent to the PHE Water Reservoir - Permission Reg..

Sir,

In inviting a reference on the subject as referred to above. 1 am to inform that in
implementation of GSWSS Phase 0l under JNnURM. construction of 1 (One) number sonal
Reservoir of capacity 0.721MI for storage ol water is required to be taken up at an allotted [Forest
Protected Land at Mawlai Mawroh. The proposed Reservoir to be constructed by the side of an old
existing Water Reservoir of the Department where enough space is still available and sutticient for
construction of the Reservoir.

lHowever. about 13 (thirteen) numbers of grown up trees located within the area of the land
where permission for cutting and felling of the same is required from your end facilitating

construction of the Reservoir.

A sketch map showing the area/location near the existing PHE Water Reservoir is attached
herewith for favour of your early necessary action in the matter.

Thanking you.

Enclo : Sketch Map.

Superintending Engineer (PHE)
Electrical Circle, Shillong.

Memo No.SE/PHE/Clect/TB:543(Pt-1)/2017-18/1400 A Dated the 14™ December 2017

Copy to the Exccutive Engineer (PLL). Electrical Division, Mawphlang for information and
necessary action.

/

(b.S. Nongkynrih)
Superintending Engincer (PHL)
Eleetrieal Cirele, Shillong,



